
LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

Present: ChairBennett, D. Andersen, R. Haak, J. Palmer, D. Richards, J. Sparling, CEOA.  
Backus, & Secretary, A. Houk.    

Excused:  Attorney J. Campbell

Agenda:   

1) Approve themeeting minutes. –October 22, 2018, 2018

2)  Vincenzo Pizza – 5909BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y
SitePlanmodification forproposed Addition concept

3)  Bruce Beardsley – Meadow Drive, Livonia, NY
4- lotSubdivision offMeadow Drive.  

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

1) Approve Meeting Minutes forOctober 22 2018.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  M/2/C (D. Richards/J. Palmer) approved assubmitted.  Carried 6-0

2)  Bruce Beardsley - Meadow Drive, Livonia, New York.    

ChairR. Bennett noted that theapplicant, norhisEngineer werepresent forthemeeting.    CEO
A. Backus stated that theapplicant andEngineer werenotified ofthemeeting dateandstated that
theywould beattending tonight’smeeting.  Clark Patterson Leesentaresponse regarding the
preliminary Subdivision application, whichwasforwarded onto theapplicant andEngineer.   
Since wehave theVillage Attorney present, Peter Skevington, wecanproceed todiscuss any
issues ofconcern.  Itwasasked iftheLivingston County Planning Board voted infavorofB.  
Beardsley’sproposal.  CEOA. Backus stated thatamotion wasmade torecommend approval,  
butfailed tosecure therecommend number ofvotes forpassage asthere wasnotaquorum
present.  Therefore, theLivingston County Planning Board tooknoofficial action onthe
application.  Aresponse ofnoaction should notbeconstrued asajudgement ontheproject.  The
Village isfreetotakefinalaction ontheproposal.  ChairR. Bennett stated that thereareitems
regarding theSubdivision thatneed tobeaddressed.  Adeclaration needs tobemade towhether
this isamajororminor Subdivision.  Thesizewould indicate thatitisnotamajor, butperthe
Village Code, ifthereareanyextension ofmunicipal facilities, itnowbecome amajor
Subdivision.  ChairR. Bennett stated thattheturnaround isnon-conforming andthere are
drainage issues.  When thefirstdevelopment went in, therewassupposed tobeaneasement toa
drainage pond, there isnoeasement atthistime.  There arealsodrainage issues downhill towards
theschool, where drainage fromthatproperty iscausing icingproblems ontheroad.  There is
still theexisting water pressure issues.  Approval willnotbegranted until these items are
addressed.  D. Andersen stated thatatthelastmeeting, there wasadiscussion regarding the

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

widthoftheroad.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatbetween theVillage andClark Patterson Lee,  
theyhave come toacompromise asfarasthewidth.  CEOA. Backus stated that theproperty
wassurveyed byBarry Carestio.  Clark Patterson Leecameupwithasolution andprovided
renderings ofanacceptable turnaround thatwould accommodate School Buses andFireTrucks.   
Theapplicant wentahead anddeveloped theproperty, which didn’tmatch whatClark Patterson
Leesaidwould work.  Theapplicant wasgiven StopWork orders, andtwoAppearance Tickets.   
Itproceeded toatrail, where theapplicant wasfound guilty andtheproject stopped there.   
Currently theapplicant istreating thisasaprivate drivewithnopublic turnaround.  Whether itis
tobecalledaprivate driveoracul-de-sac, there were Design Standards thatwere notmet.   
Thereareseveral challenges ifthiswere tobeaPrivate Drive.  What would theVillage dowith
itssnow, people whowant touse theturnaround, anddon’trecognize it’saprivate drive.   
Mailboxes, snow storage, snow removal.  Theirposition ontheexisting detention pond isthat
theyhave theproposed Subdivision engineered toshow that theywillhavenofurther impact on
thesystem, thanwhat isthere currently, theirplans willnotadversely affect thedetention pond.   
Wenowhaveadetention pond thathandles theentire development, aprivate homeowner that
owns it, withnoeasement tomaintain it.  ChairR. Bennett stated thathebelieves that theVillage
needs tohavecontrol over thedetention pond.  D. Richards agreed, andstated that theVillage
needs tobeable togoinandclean itoutwhen needed.  Tony Backus stated thatonce theland
wascleared, theimpact became worse.  Thebrush thatwascleared, slowed down thewater and
nowwater comes infaster than itdidbefore.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatinorder forthis
application toproceed, thecul-de-sac/private drive needs tobesatisfactory totheVillage.  
Whether itbeaprivate driveordedicating ittotheVillage, andmeetTown & Village Standards.   
CEOA. Backus stated thattheVillage could grantaVariance totheDesign Criteria.  The
drainage needs toaddressed, starting atsquare one. Theapplicant needs tobringhisproposal up
toStandards, acceptable totheVillage Engineer.  Attorney Peter Skevington asked when thelast

thtimetheapplicant wasbefore thePlanning Board.  CEOA. Backus stated thatbackonJune14,  
2014hecametopresent theconcept.  ThePlanning Board stated they looked favorably onthe
basic plan, provided theturn-around couldberesolved, andthatifandwhen theapplicant was
ready toproceed, toprepare aformal preliminary SitePlan thatclearly indicates theproper
design criteria necessary forformal review andapproval.  Timewent on, andtheapplicant
proceeded withputting inthecul-de-sac/30private drive.  Hehasnowcome backwithan
Engineer totrytodothings right.  TheBoard agreed toplace himontheagenda, providing the
water pressure issuecould beresolved.  Hewasgiven eleven points toaddress fromtheTown’s
Engineer, Clark Patterson Lee.  CEOA. Backus stated thatthere havebeennodiscussions
regarding addressing asolution for thedetention pond.  R. Haak stated that theBeardsley
Engineer report states thestorm water runoff isdraining totheschool’sswale, onthewestside
ofthedevelopment.  CEOA. Backus stated that in1986, when theoriginal development was
approved, therewerediscussions regarding theditchattheschool anditwould needtobere- 
graded toprovide positive drainage.  Back then, itwasanopenditch, nowithasbeenclosed up
toastone pathwithapipe inthebottom, andwater currently over flowsatpoints.  The
conditions havechanged, since then anditwasnever modified tohandle thestorm water from
phase twodevelopment.  Water fromthisnewdevelopment should notbedumped over the
school property without addressing theissues.  Peter Skivington asked whenwasthelast timethe
applicant waspresent.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitwasonOctober 22.  Itwasplanned thatthe
applicant andhisEngineer would beattending tonight’smeeting.  Peter Skevington stated thathe
willworkwithCEOA. Backus tonotify theapplicant andEngineer Glenn Thornton that they

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

expected themtobeinattendance tonight andthat therearemany issues todiscuss, andtheywill
thbeplaced onthenextagenda ofDecember 10.  Theywillcome upwithalist, incorporating

questions fromClark Patterson Leethatshould beaddressed withthePlanning Board prior to
moving forward.  ChairR. Bennett asked CEOA. Backus todoacomparison ofwhatwould be
required ifitisaMajor, verses aMinor Subdivision.  P. Skivington stated that therearealso
issues thatneedtobeaddressed withTony & Joanne Backus.  Joanne Backus stated that the
water pressure issueonBigTreehasnotberesolved.  CEOA. Backus updated theBoard that the
Village didreceive funding forthewater pressure issues onMeadow Drive, butitdoesnot
include EastAvenue orBigTree, duetothetwoshutoffareas where theycould bepressurized.   
Possibly addressing thepressure issues onMeadow, may helpwith theissues thatexistonEast
Avenue andBigTree.  Tony Backus stated that theyhavechecked thewater pressure throughout
theday, thepressure stays rightaround 20lbs.  P. Skivington stated thathewillcheckwith the
Mayor toseewhat thetimeline wasforthethatproject, hethought itwastobegin inthespring
of2019.  P. Skivington suggested that thePlanning Board notgrant approval until theissues with
thedetention pondareresolved.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theapplication willbetabled until
further information fromtheapplicant.  

2)  Vincenzo Pizza – 5909BigBigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y.   

ChairR. Bennett asked MarkMuller, Architect representing MikeYodice ofVincenzo Pizza to
come forward todiscuss theproposed Addition concept.  M. Muller stated thatMr. Yodice was
granted approval backin2016bytheZoning Board ofAppeals toconstruct a15’ 4” X24’ deep
Addition, tobebuiltoffthebackoftheexisting structure.  TheAddition wasnever built.  Mr.  
Yodice isready toproceed, butwould liketoincrease thesizeto16’ X36’.  Thiswould allow
additional roomfordelivery trucks tobackdirectly uptothebuilding.  CEOA. Backus stated
that in2016, theZoning Board ofAppeals voted3-2infavor oftheproposed Variance.  D.  
Richards stated that theircurrent plans werenotgoing tobeinfringing onanyneighbors.  CEO
A. Backus asked iftheywereplanning tofireratethewall, since thestructure wassoclose tothe
property line.  M. Muller stated thatitwould befirerateddrywall.  Therelocated coolers and
apparent elimination ofsome parking spaces, along withstormwater androofdrainage
management, would also needtobeaddressed.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard looks
favorable ontheapplication andwill refer itback totheZoning Board ofAppeals for their
review fortheVariance.  

Withnofurther questions, Chair R. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:42
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (J. Sparling/D. Andersen) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

Present: ChairBennett, D. Andersen, R. Haak, J. Palmer, D. Richards, J. Sparling, CEOA.  
Backus, & Secretary, A. Houk.    

Excused:  Attorney J. Campbell

Agenda:   

1) Approve themeeting minutes. –October 22, 2018, 2018

2)  Vincenzo Pizza – 5909BigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y
SitePlanmodification forproposed Addition concept

3)  Bruce Beardsley – Meadow Drive, Livonia, NY
4- lotSubdivision offMeadow Drive.  

Chair Bennett opened themeeting at7:00p.m.   

1) Approve Meeting Minutes forOctober 22 2018.  ChairR. Bennett asked foramotion to
approve.  M/2/C (D. Richards/J. Palmer) approved assubmitted.  Carried 6-0

2)  Bruce Beardsley - Meadow Drive, Livonia, New York.    

ChairR. Bennett noted that theapplicant, norhisEngineer werepresent forthemeeting.    CEO
A. Backus stated that theapplicant andEngineer werenotified ofthemeeting dateandstated that
theywould beattending tonight’smeeting.  Clark Patterson Leesentaresponse regarding the
preliminary Subdivision application, whichwasforwarded onto theapplicant andEngineer.   
Since wehave theVillage Attorney present, Peter Skevington, wecanproceed todiscuss any
issues ofconcern.  Itwasasked iftheLivingston County Planning Board voted infavorofB.  
Beardsley’sproposal.  CEOA. Backus stated thatamotion wasmade torecommend approval,  
butfailed tosecure therecommend number ofvotes forpassage asthere wasnotaquorum
present.  Therefore, theLivingston County Planning Board tooknoofficial action onthe
application.  Aresponse ofnoaction should notbeconstrued asajudgement ontheproject.  The
Village isfreetotakefinalaction ontheproposal.  ChairR. Bennett stated that thereareitems
regarding theSubdivision thatneed tobeaddressed.  Adeclaration needs tobemade towhether
this isamajororminor Subdivision.  Thesizewould indicate thatitisnotamajor, butperthe
Village Code, ifthereareanyextension ofmunicipal facilities, itnowbecome amajor
Subdivision.  ChairR. Bennett stated thattheturnaround isnon-conforming andthere are
drainage issues.  When thefirstdevelopment went in, therewassupposed tobeaneasement toa
drainage pond, there isnoeasement atthistime.  There arealsodrainage issues downhill towards
theschool, where drainage fromthatproperty iscausing icingproblems ontheroad.  There is
still theexisting water pressure issues.  Approval willnotbegranted until these items are
addressed.  D. Andersen stated thatatthelastmeeting, there wasadiscussion regarding the

1



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

widthoftheroad.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatbetween theVillage andClark Patterson Lee,  
theyhave come toacompromise asfarasthewidth.  CEOA. Backus stated that theproperty
wassurveyed byBarry Carestio.  Clark Patterson Leecameupwithasolution andprovided
renderings ofanacceptable turnaround thatwould accommodate School Buses andFireTrucks.   
Theapplicant wentahead anddeveloped theproperty, which didn’tmatch whatClark Patterson
Leesaidwould work.  Theapplicant wasgiven StopWork orders, andtwoAppearance Tickets.   
Itproceeded toatrail, where theapplicant wasfound guilty andtheproject stopped there.   
Currently theapplicant istreating thisasaprivate drivewithnopublic turnaround.  Whether itis
tobecalledaprivate driveoracul-de-sac, there were Design Standards thatwere notmet.   
Thereareseveral challenges ifthiswere tobeaPrivate Drive.  What would theVillage dowith
itssnow, people whowant touse theturnaround, anddon’trecognize it’saprivate drive.   
Mailboxes, snow storage, snow removal.  Theirposition ontheexisting detention pond isthat
theyhave theproposed Subdivision engineered toshow that theywillhavenofurther impact on
thesystem, thanwhat isthere currently, theirplans willnotadversely affect thedetention pond.   
Wenowhaveadetention pond thathandles theentire development, aprivate homeowner that
owns it, withnoeasement tomaintain it.  ChairR. Bennett stated thathebelieves that theVillage
needs tohavecontrol over thedetention pond.  D. Richards agreed, andstated that theVillage
needs tobeable togoinandclean itoutwhen needed.  Tony Backus stated thatonce theland
wascleared, theimpact became worse.  Thebrush thatwascleared, slowed down thewater and
nowwater comes infaster than itdidbefore.  ChairR. Bennett stated thatinorder forthis
application toproceed, thecul-de-sac/private drive needs tobesatisfactory totheVillage.  
Whether itbeaprivate driveordedicating ittotheVillage, andmeetTown & Village Standards.   
CEOA. Backus stated thattheVillage could grantaVariance totheDesign Criteria.  The
drainage needs toaddressed, starting atsquare one. Theapplicant needs tobringhisproposal up
toStandards, acceptable totheVillage Engineer.  Attorney Peter Skevington asked when thelast

thtimetheapplicant wasbefore thePlanning Board.  CEOA. Backus stated thatbackonJune14,  
2014hecametopresent theconcept.  ThePlanning Board stated they looked favorably onthe
basic plan, provided theturn-around couldberesolved, andthatifandwhen theapplicant was
ready toproceed, toprepare aformal preliminary SitePlan thatclearly indicates theproper
design criteria necessary forformal review andapproval.  Timewent on, andtheapplicant
proceeded withputting inthecul-de-sac/30private drive.  Hehasnowcome backwithan
Engineer totrytodothings right.  TheBoard agreed toplace himontheagenda, providing the
water pressure issuecould beresolved.  Hewasgiven eleven points toaddress fromtheTown’s
Engineer, Clark Patterson Lee.  CEOA. Backus stated thatthere havebeennodiscussions
regarding addressing asolution for thedetention pond.  R. Haak stated that theBeardsley
Engineer report states thestorm water runoff isdraining totheschool’sswale, onthewestside
ofthedevelopment.  CEOA. Backus stated that in1986, when theoriginal development was
approved, therewerediscussions regarding theditchattheschool anditwould needtobere- 
graded toprovide positive drainage.  Back then, itwasanopenditch, nowithasbeenclosed up
toastone pathwithapipe inthebottom, andwater currently over flowsatpoints.  The
conditions havechanged, since then anditwasnever modified tohandle thestorm water from
phase twodevelopment.  Water fromthisnewdevelopment should notbedumped over the
school property without addressing theissues.  Peter Skivington asked whenwasthelast timethe
applicant waspresent.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitwasonOctober 22.  Itwasplanned thatthe
applicant andhisEngineer would beattending tonight’smeeting.  Peter Skevington stated thathe
willworkwithCEOA. Backus tonotify theapplicant andEngineer Glenn Thornton that they

2



LIVONIA JOINT PLANNING BOARD
THNOVEMBER 26, 2018

expected themtobeinattendance tonight andthat therearemany issues todiscuss, andtheywill
thbeplaced onthenextagenda ofDecember 10.  Theywillcome upwithalist, incorporating

questions fromClark Patterson Leethatshould beaddressed withthePlanning Board prior to
moving forward.  ChairR. Bennett asked CEOA. Backus todoacomparison ofwhatwould be
required ifitisaMajor, verses aMinor Subdivision.  P. Skivington stated that therearealso
issues thatneedtobeaddressed withTony & Joanne Backus.  Joanne Backus stated that the
water pressure issueonBigTreehasnotberesolved.  CEOA. Backus updated theBoard that the
Village didreceive funding forthewater pressure issues onMeadow Drive, butitdoesnot
include EastAvenue orBigTree, duetothetwoshutoffareas where theycould bepressurized.   
Possibly addressing thepressure issues onMeadow, may helpwith theissues thatexistonEast
Avenue andBigTree.  Tony Backus stated that theyhavechecked thewater pressure throughout
theday, thepressure stays rightaround 20lbs.  P. Skivington stated thathewillcheckwith the
Mayor toseewhat thetimeline wasforthethatproject, hethought itwastobegin inthespring
of2019.  P. Skivington suggested that thePlanning Board notgrant approval until theissues with
thedetention pondareresolved.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theapplication willbetabled until
further information fromtheapplicant.  

2)  Vincenzo Pizza – 5909BigBigTreeRoad, Lakeville, N.Y.   

ChairR. Bennett asked MarkMuller, Architect representing MikeYodice ofVincenzo Pizza to
come forward todiscuss theproposed Addition concept.  M. Muller stated thatMr. Yodice was
granted approval backin2016bytheZoning Board ofAppeals toconstruct a15’ 4” X24’ deep
Addition, tobebuiltoffthebackoftheexisting structure.  TheAddition wasnever built.  Mr.  
Yodice isready toproceed, butwould liketoincrease thesizeto16’ X36’.  Thiswould allow
additional roomfordelivery trucks tobackdirectly uptothebuilding.  CEOA. Backus stated
that in2016, theZoning Board ofAppeals voted3-2infavor oftheproposed Variance.  D.  
Richards stated that theircurrent plans werenotgoing tobeinfringing onanyneighbors.  CEO
A. Backus asked iftheywereplanning tofireratethewall, since thestructure wassoclose tothe
property line.  M. Muller stated thatitwould befirerateddrywall.  Therelocated coolers and
apparent elimination ofsome parking spaces, along withstormwater androofdrainage
management, would also needtobeaddressed.  ChairR. Bennett stated that theBoard looks
favorable ontheapplication andwill refer itback totheZoning Board ofAppeals for their
review fortheVariance.  

Withnofurther questions, Chair R. Bennett asked forMotion toadjourn themeeting at7:42
p.m...  Motion toadjourn: M/2/C (J. Sparling/D. Andersen) Carried 6-0

Respectfully Submitted,   
Alison Houk, Recording Secretary

3


